

1965, May 31.

Mr. Glenn I. Huss,
P. OL Box 2098,
Denver 1, Colorado.

Dear Mr. Huss:

Go ahead and cut two slices off the La Villa stone as we have discussed, the first outside slice to be of sufficient thickness that it will not break in the course of cutting and polishing work, and the second to be about standard thickness. We had mentioned about 1.5 cm. for the first slice, and you can cut the second one about the way you generally do, based on your experience. *0.6 cm or more was mentioned.*

I'll be glad to pay for all the work and then you will kindly ship the main stone and your exchange slices to Mr. Paul Engle at Edinburg. Send me only the one outside slice, keeping the interior one for yourself. Kindly furnish data on the weights of the piece you keep and the slices sent Engle. I don't think either he nor I would quibble with you about some nominal differences in weights, but I would like to have all the data for my files.

After he gets the slices in exchange I am sure he will be pleased. It will give him three things to show in their exhibit instead of one. Bill me for the express or postage on sending all these back, plus any charge for packing.

Yours sincerely,